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Subject: Fw: Coinpass SSAS account query

 <jbarclay@coinpass.com> Tue, Oct 17, 12:27 PM (1 
to mattnorris76, CP-Support, Compliance-Team
James Barclay

You are viewing an attached message. Retirement.Capital Mail can't verify the authenticity of attached
messages.

Hi Matt,

I'm please to confirm your new SSAS account is active (Coinpass account number: LAMRHS4PUEXZJSUS

i've changed its account name to "MDN Properties Pension Scheme" to better match the HMRC / SSAS documentation.

Kind Regards
James Barclay
Compliance Manager & MLRO (FICA)
 
jbarclay@coinpass.com 
 
www.coinpass.com
 
 

 

From: Coinpass Support <support@coinpass.com>
Sent: 17 October 2023 10:49
Cc: James Barclay <jbarclay@coinpass.com>
Subject: RE: Coinpass SSAS account query
 

You are a follower on this request (18807). Reply to this email to add an internal note to the request.

Wafick (Coinpass Support)
17 Oct 2023, 10:49 BST

Private note

Internal email from James - SSAS account activation process - James has manually onboard client as p

thread in https://fifocrypto.slack.com/archives/C01JRLCK2R0/p1697535754706229 -- marking this tic

pending first while waiting for further update from COMP team if this case requires Support team
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